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Malave, Erin

From: Marlise Wellborn [marlisewellborn@jordancompanies.com)

Sent:  Friday, August 06, 2010 3:09 PM

To: CorpAddressChange .

Subject: Jordan Development & Construction, LLC and Jordan & Associates Cohsulting, Inc.

Please change the principal office and mailing address as foliows:

Jordan Development & Construction, LLC

Document # LO2000001907

FEIN 01-0566934

6716 Spring Rain Drive
Orlando, FL 32819

Jordan & Associates Consulting, Inc.
Document #BE
FEIN 30-001964

6716 Spring Rain Drive
Orlando, FL 32819

Please advise if you need any further information or have any questions regarding:this email.

Thank you for your assistance.

Marlise Wellborn

Izl Jordan Companies Logo

407-226-8840
407-248-8124 (fax)

The information contained in this transmission is privileged and confidential. It is intended for the use of the
individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify and return the original message to the sender.
Thank you. '




